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claims 10 and 14 of the ’398 patent; and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: LG 
Electronics, Inc., LG Twin Towers, 20, 
Yeouido-dong, Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul 
150–721, Korea. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Sony Corporation, 7–1 Konan, 1-chome, 

Minato-ku, Tokyo 108–0075, Japan; 
Sony Corporation of America, 550 

Madison Avenue, New York, NY 
10022; 

Sony Electronics, Inc., 16530 Via 
Esprillo, San Diego, CA 92127; 

Sony Computer Entertainment, Inc., 2– 
6–21, Minami-Aoyama, Minato-ku, 
Tokyo 107–0062, Japan; 

Sony Computer Entertainment America 
LLC, 919 East Hillsdale Blvd., Foster 
City, CA 94404. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaints and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaints and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaints and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefore is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaints and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaints and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 

alleged in the complaints and this 
notice and to enter an initial 
determination and a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
result in the issuance of an exclusion 
order or a cease and desist order or both 
directed against the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 3, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–5399 Filed 3–8–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–763] 

In the Matter of Certain Radio Control 
Hobby Transmitters and Receivers and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
January 14, 2011, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Horizon 
Hobby, Inc. An amended complaint was 
filed on February 28, 2011. The 
amended complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain radio control hobby transmitters 
and receivers and products containing 
same by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
7,391,320, U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX– 
7–226–001, and U.S. Trademark Reg. 
No. 3,080,770. The amended complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 

contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2571. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2010). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 2, 2011, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine: 

(a) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain radio control hobby transmitters 
and receivers and products containing 
same that infringe one or more of claims 
1–5 of U.S. Patent No. 7,391,320, or U.S. 
Copyright Reg. No. TX–7–226–001, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; and 

(b) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain radio control hobby transmitters 
and receivers and products containing 
same that infringe U.S. Trademark Reg. 
No. 3,080,770, and whether an industry 
in the United States exists as required 
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Horizon 
Hobby, Inc., 4105 Fieldstone Road, 
Champaign, IL 61822. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
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Koko Technology Ltd., 4F, Building 3, 
Area B, Hedan Industrial Zone, No. 
41, Wuhe Road South, Bantian. 
Shenzhen, Guangdong, China, 

Cyclone Toy & Hobby, 4/F Dawei Bldg., 
Industrial West RD, Longhua Bao’an 
District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, 
China. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: March 3, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–5403 Filed 3–8–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Bureau of Labor Statistics 

Data Users Advisory Committee, 
Notice of Meeting and Agenda 

The Data Users Advisory Committee 
will meet on Friday, March 25, 2011. 
The meeting will be held in the Postal 
Square Building, 2 Massachusetts 
Avenue, NE., Washington, DC. 

The Committee provides advice to the 
Bureau of Labor Statistics from the 
points of view of data users from 
various sectors of the U.S. economy, 
including the labor, business, research, 
academic, and government 
communities, on technical matters 
related to the collection, analysis, 
dissemination, and use of the Bureau’s 
statistics, on its published reports, and 
on the broader aspects of its overall 
mission and function. 

The meeting will be held in Meeting 
Rooms 1, 2, and 3 of the Postal Square 
Building Conference Center. The 
schedule and agenda for the meeting are 
as follows: 
8:30 a.m. Registration. 
8:45 a.m. Introductions and Welcome. 
9 a.m. Commissioner’s Remarks on the 

State of the BLS. 
10 a.m. The BLS Strategic Plan. 
11:15 a.m. BLS Outreach Activities. 
1:15 p.m. The Role of Labor Market 

Statistics: How the Federal 
statistical system can better serve 
the needs of labor market 
participants and labor market 
policy makers. 

3 p.m. Current Challenges in Price 
Measurement. 

4:30 p.m. Wrap-up. 
The meeting is open to the public. 

Any questions concerning the meeting 
should be directed to Kathy Mele, Data 
Users Advisory Committee, on 
202.691.6102. Individuals who require 
special accommodations should contact 
Ms. Mele at least two days prior to the 
meeting date. 

Signed at Washington, DC, this 1st day of 
March 2011. 
Tod R. Sirois, 
Acting Chief, Division of Management 
Systems, Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
[FR Doc. 2011–5350 Filed 3–8–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4510–24–P 

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 

Advisory Committee for Biological 
Sciences; Notice of Meeting 

In accordance with the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L., 92– 
463, as amended), the National Science 

Foundation announces the following 
meeting: 

Name: Biological Sciences Advisory 
Committee (#1110). 

Date and Time: March 29, 2011; 8:30 a.m. 
to 5 p.m. 

March 30, 2011; 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
Place: National Science Foundation, 1401 

Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA 22230. 
Type of Meeting: Open. 
Contact Person: Chuck Liarakos, National 

Science Foundation, Room 605, 4201 Wilson 
Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22230. Tel No.: 
(703) 292–8400. 

Purpose of Meeting: The Advisory 
Committee for BIO provides advice, 
recommendations, and oversight concerning 
major program emphases, directions, and 
goals for the research-related activities of the 
divisions that make up BIO. 

Agenda: Items on the agenda include the 
NSF and BIO FY 2012 budget request, the 
2010 America Competes Act, and a progress 
report on BIO’s ongoing experiments in 
innovation. In addition, the BIO AC will 
discuss ‘‘information exchange 
environments’’ and STEM education, 
workforce and careers in science. 

Dated: March 4, 2011. 
Susanne Bolton, 
Committee Management Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2011–5364 Filed 3–8–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7555–01–P 

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 

Proposal Review Panel for Chemistry; 
Notice of Meeting 

In accordance with the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92– 
463 as amended), the National Science 
Foundation announces the following 
meeting: 

Name: Cyber Review of Phase II Centers for 
Chemical Innovation (CCI), 2011 Awardees 
by NSF Division of Chemistry (CHE), #1191. 

Dates and Times: 
March 31, 2011; 8 a.m.–5:30 p.m. 
April 1, 2011; 8 a.m.–5 p.m. 
April 2, 2011; 8 a.m.–5 p.m. 

Place: Beckman Conference Center, 100 
Academy Way, Irvine, CA 92617. 

Type of Meeting: Part-open. 
Contact Person: Dr. Robert Kuczkowski, 

Program Director, Chemistry Centers 
Program, Division of Chemistry, Room 1055, 
National Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson 
Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22230, Telephone 
(703) 292–4454. 

Purpose of Meeting: To provide advice and 
recommendations concerning Phase II 
progress. 

Agenda: 

Thursday, March 31, 2011 

8 a.m.–9:15 a.m. Closed—Panel Briefing and 
Discussion. 

9:15 a.m.–11:15 a.m. Open—Presentation: 
Center for Molecular Interfacing. 

11:30 a.m.–12:15 a.m. Open—Post 
presentations. 
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